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Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to PAS, EHR and Task 
Management. 
 
You asked: All questions are shown as received by the Trust. 
1. Patient Administration System (used to support patient management, 
including tracking patients and managing admissions, ward attendances and 
appointments) 
a. Does the organisation use a Patient Administration System (PAS)? If yes, 
please provide the supplier’s name. 
b. What is the contract end date of the PAS supplier? 
2. Electronic Health Record System (a digital record of patient health 
information) 
a. Does the organisations use an Electronic Health Record (EHR)? If yes, 
please provide the supplier’s name. 
b. What is the contract end date of the EHR supplier? 
3. Patient Engagement (patient engagement tools refer to systems that enable 
patients to access personal health information and allows patients to choose 
to participate in their care) 
a. Does the organisation use a patient engagement tool? If yes, please 
provide the supplier’s name. 
b. What is the contract end date of the Patient Engagement supplier? 
4. Task Management Functionality 
Please tick below which task management functionality currently used at the 
organisation. 
 
Trust response: 
1 & 2. 
Under Section 21 of the Act we are not required to provide information in 
response to a request if the information is already reasonably accessible to 

http://www.mtw.nhs.uk/


you. The information you requested is available from the trust website 
WWW.MTW.NHS.UK  
Please enter the following into the search box and the responses will be 
shown. 
PAS 
Alternatively, please use the following link: 
https://www.mtw.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/PAS-EPR-and-ePMA-
systems.-301121.pdf  
3. 
Under Section 21 of the Act we are not required to provide information in 
response to a request if the information is already reasonably accessible to 
you. The information you requested is available from the trust website 
WWW.MTW.NHS.UK  
Please enter the following into the search box and the responses will be 
shown. 
Clinical systems 
Alternatively, please use the following link: 
https://www.mtw.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/Clinical-
systems.040723.pdf  
4. The Trust does not have a digital task management system. 
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